



Subject Work Order to Venu babu for LT and HT works
From Paramount <pmr@modiproperties.com>
To: Prabhakar P <prabhakar@modiproperties.com>, haribabu@modiproperties.com <haribabu@modiproperties.com>
Cc: sohammodi@modiproperties.com <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>, shirish modi <shirish@modiproperties.com>
Date Tue, Sep 19, 2017 at 4:57 PM

Dear Prabhakar,

There is a clarification required from Venu Babu regarding point no 8, in relation to generator main panel/AMF panel board, where in presently not required for B block. B block flats will be provided generator back up from the existing generator.

Rest of the estimate is as per the requirement and the work order can be raised to the effect.

--
Regards,

K Shirish Kumar

Project Manager - Construction | +919246824540|
Don't just buy a flat / villa! Buy a great lifestyle! Affordable flats / villas in gated communities.
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd.
5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Sec 'bad -03 | Ph: +91 40 6633 5551

